
From: Porter, Holly
To: Gufler, Rachael; Degracia, Rosemarie; Reddick, Herman P.; Alfaro, Suedy; Philipp, Tom
Cc: Galvan, Karina; Thrush, Dorothy; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Subject: RE: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:16:38 PM

Approved.
 
Holly
 

From: Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Philipp, Tom <Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Galvan, Karina <Karina.Galvan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thrush, Dorothy
<Dorothy.Thrush@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO
Importance: High
 
Good Afternoon All!
 
Due to time constraints and technological issues, I am requesting your electronic approval of the
NOTICED PUBLIC HEARING: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE DEFENSIBLE
SPACE FOR FIRE PROTECTION ORDINANCE AND RECEIPT OF MEMORANDUM
CLARIFYING SECTION 68.404 (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter via email. If possible, please
review and approve as soon as possible. 
 
Once I have received all approvals, the following documents will be sent to COB:

SDCF – Ordinance to Amend DSO_Edited
Attachment C_CLEAN
Updated Approval Log

 
Please contact me with any feedback or changes.
 
Thank you,
 
Rachael N. Gufler
(She/Her/Hers)
 
CAO Staff Officer
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Public Safety Group
Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov
619.531.4504 (Office) | 619.507.1654 (Cell)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 205, San Diego, CA  92101-2422 | MS A-65
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From: Reddick, Herman P.
To: Alfaro, Suedy; Porter, Holly; Gufler, Rachael; Degracia, Rosemarie; Philipp, Tom
Cc: Galvan, Karina; Thrush, Dorothy; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Subject: RE: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO [ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION]
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:41:56 PM

Approved.
 

From: Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:18 PM
To: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gufler, Rachael
<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Philipp, Tom
<Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Galvan, Karina <Karina.Galvan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thrush, Dorothy
<Dorothy.Thrush@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia <Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO [ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION]
 
Approved. Thanks.
 

From: Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:17 PM
To: Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
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
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From: Degracia, Rosemarie
To: Reddick, Herman P.; Alfaro, Suedy; Porter, Holly; Gufler, Rachael; Philipp, Tom
Cc: Galvan, Karina; Thrush, Dorothy; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Subject: Re: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO [ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION]
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:10:39 PM

Approved

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:41:55 PM
To: Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Degracia, Rosemarie
<Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Philipp, Tom <Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
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From: Alfaro, Suedy
To: Porter, Holly; Gufler, Rachael; Degracia, Rosemarie; Reddick, Herman P.; Philipp, Tom
Cc: Galvan, Karina; Thrush, Dorothy; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Subject: RE: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO [ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION]
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 3:17:41 PM

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

·         SDCF – Ordinance to Amend DSO_Edited
·         Attachment C_CLEAN
·         Updated Approval Log

 
Please contact me with any feedback or changes.
 
Thank you,
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From: Philipp, Tom
To: Degracia, Rosemarie; Reddick, Herman P.; Alfaro, Suedy; Porter, Holly; Gufler, Rachael
Cc: Galvan, Karina; Thrush, Dorothy; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Subject: RE: URGENT EA REQUESTED - 10/19 FIRE-DSO [ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION]
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:20:33 PM

Approved.
 

Tom
 
 
Tom Philipp
Financial Policy & Planning Officer
Office of Financial Planning
Finance and General Government Group
County of San Diego
Ph: 619-531-5114
 
 
 

From: Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:11 PM
To: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Alfaro, Suedy
<Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gufler, Rachael
<Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Philipp, Tom <Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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

mailto:Tom.Philipp@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Karina.Galvan@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Dorothy.Thrush@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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

	HP Approval
	HR Approval
	RD Approval
	SA Approval
	TP Approval

